From: Martin Parker 1
Sent: 07 January 2013 15:55 [
To: Peter Jones (&
Cc: John.D Smith

Subject: RE: Whitby Park And Ride 2012 0757 EIA \. =

Peter,

In response to your e-mail (below) most of the issues raised on the 2 January were addressed in the response sent
by Rebecca Gibson to Chris Frances. The issues not covered are detailed below:-

1) "Proposed solar panels must be finished in a non-reflective finish" - | have attached for your information details of
a product, by SOLARC, which reduces the reflectivity of solar panels. We would use this or a similair product to
provide a non-reflective finish to the solar panels.

2) "Details of any proposed stone walling" - we are drawing up the standard detail we propose using, to meet your
requirements, and will forward a copy later this week.

3) "The benefit of longer opening hours should be explored in terms of the need for external lighting” - we have
stated the following opening times within the Design and Access Statement

"1 April until 30 April and 1 October until 31 October — 08.00 am until 06.00 pm
1 May until 30 September ~ 07.00 am until 09.00 pm
1 November until 31 March — 08.30 am until 06.00 pm"

| have discussed the requirement for lighting with our street lighting engineer and it is the County Councils intention
not to provide lighting within the Park and Ride facility. We would operate the facility during the hours of daylight
throughout the tourist season (April to October). Opening times have been included for the 'off' season (November
to March) to allow for the provision of an ad-hoc service, if required, to cater for any one events such as Goth Week.
If there was a requirement to open the facility outside of daylight hours, to cater for a major event throughout the
calender year, we would provide temporary lighting for the duration of the event.

4) "The public consultation carried out complies with the requirements of the Localism Act" - The Act states at 61W
that there is a requirement to carry out pre-application consultation, where:-

“(a)a person proposes to make an application for planning permission for the development of any land in England,
and

(b)the proposed development is of a description specified in a development order,"

As the proposed application does not meet the criteria set out above there is no additional requirement for pre-
application consultation.

I hope this addresses the points raised, however should you need any further information please would you contact
John Smith.

Regards
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Hdneywell SOLARC®
Anti-Reflective Coating
for Photovoltaic Modules
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Honeywell Electronic Materials
USA: 1-509-252-2102

China: 86-21-28942481
Germany: 49-5137-999-9199
Japan: 81-3-6730-7092

Korea: 82-2-3483-5076
Singapore: 65-6580-3593
Taiwan: 886-3-6580300 ext.312
www.honeywell.com/sm/em
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Although all statements and information contained herein are believed to be
accurate and reliable, they are presented withoul guarantee or warranty of any
kind, express or implied. Information provided herein does not relieve the user
{from the responsibility of carrying out its own tests and experiments, and lhe
user assumes all risks and liability for use of the information and resulls
ablained. Statements or suggestions concemning the use of materials and pro-
cesses are made without representation or warranty that any such use Is free of
patent infingement and are not recommendations to infringe any patent. The
user should not assume that all toxicity data and safely measures are indicated
herein or that other measures may nol be required. PB1621011Rev3
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